
	
	
	
	

	
	

	

September	30,	2013	
	
	
Mr.	Robert	S.	Green,	Jr.	
P.O.	Box	1506	
Healdsburg,	CA	95448	
	
	
Dear	Mr.	Green:	
	
Subject:	 Amendment	to	the	Federal	Clean	Water	Act,	Section	401,	Water	Quality	

Certification	for	the	Sonoma	Luxury	Resort,	LLC	Saggio	Hills	Development	Project	
	
File:	 Saggio	Hills	Development	Project	

WDID	No.	1B06169WNSO	
	
On	July	17,	2013,	we	received	your	letter	requesting	an	amendment	of	the	December	5,	
2008,	Federal	Clean	Water	Act,	section	401,	Water	Quality	Certification	(Certification)	for	
the	Saggio	Hills	Development	Project.		On	March	11,	2009,	Sonoma	Luxury	Resort,	LLC	was	
issued	a	Department	of	the	Army	404	permit	(File	No.	1999‐246470N)	authorizing	the	
Saggio	Hills	Development	Project.		This	federal	404	permit	states	that	the	time	limit	for	
completing	the	work	authorized	ends	on	December	5,	2018.		Your	letter	requests	an	
amendment	to	the	expiration	date	of	the	Certification	to	coincide	with	the	expiration	date	
in	the	federal	permit.	
	
In	response	to	your	request,	this	letter	serves	as	an	amendment	to	Condition	20	of	the	
Certification,	allowing	an	extension	of	the	authorization	of	the	Certification	as	outlined	
below:	
	
Condition	20:	 The	authorization	of	this	certification	for	any	dredge	and	fill	activities	

expires	on	December	5,	2018.		Conditions	and	monitoring	requirements	
outlined	in	the	certification	are	not	subject	to	the	expiration	date	outlined	
above,	and	remain	in	full	effect	and	are	enforceable.	

	
I	hereby	issue	an	amendment	to	the	expiration	date	in	Condition	20	of	the	Certification	for	
the	Sonoma	Luxury	Resort,	LLC	–	Saggio	Hills	Development	Project	(WDID	No.	



Sonoma	Luxury	Resort,	LLC	 ‐	2	‐	 September	30,	2013	
WDID	No.	1B06169WNSO	
	
	
1B06169WNSO)	certifying	that	the	remainder	of	the	Water	Quality	Certification	sections	of	
the	December	5,	2008,	Order	are	still	valid.	
	
If	you	have	any	questions	or	comments,	please	contact	Stephen	Bargsten	at	(707)	576‐
2653	or	Gil	Falcone	at	(707)	576‐2830.	
	
Sincerely,	
	
Original	signed	by	David	Leland	for	
	
Matthias	St.	John	
Executive	Officer	
	
130930_SggioHillsDevelopment_401amend	

	
cc:	 Mr.	Dave	Hanson,	Principal,	Professional	Engineer,	Carlile	Macy,	

	 	 	 15	Third	Street,	Santa	Rosa,	CA	95401	
	 	 Mr.	Mario	Landeros,	City	of	Healdsburg,	401	Grove	Street,	Healdsburg,	CA	954488	
	 	 Ms.	Jane	Hicks,	U.S.	Army	Corps	of	Engineers,	Regulatory	Functions,	
	 	 	 1455	Market	Street,	San	Francisco,	CA	94103‐1398		
	 Mr.	Adam	McKannay,	California	Department	of	Fish	and	Game,	

	 	 	 P.O.	Box	47,	Yountville,	CA	94599	


